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EBERTY TTO97PNOPRY
1, BRICF HISTORY

This structure was built in 1876 bty Frederick Youngman, a manu’zc drain tile.
ZPorn in Germany in 1845, nine-year-old Frederick came to aAmerica family,
traveling up the llississippi River to Cincinnati and settling Ix ounty, Indiana.
Iy the age of twelve, Frederick was aprrenticed to a manufact n tile in
Decatur County, near his family's home. He worked here for si hen moved

west to the more Tertile lands of Howard County, where he wor nakers,
Braden & Byers until their business failed., To try and avert bankruptcy,
Youngman loaned his savings to the owners, but they were unatl oW
destitute, Youngman traveled to Louisville, Kentucky, where h a reat-packing

re a
plant; here he learned skills in butchering and meat processing--which he would find
useful in later years--and earned enough money to return to the tlle-making business.
loving to Boone County, Indiana, Youngman and a partner started a tile factory; this
proved to begsuccessful venture, and eventually Frederick sold his interesti in the
business and returned to Howard County. In 1870, records show thai Youngman--with
a partner named Adam Stahl--purchased 45 acres, including the site of the defunct
Braden and Byers factory. Three years later, Frederick Youngman was able to buy his
pariner's interest in the business, making himself sole proprietor; he continued to
operate the factory successfully through the 1880's. Zager to share and expand his
knowledge of tile making, Youngman attended the 1877 Annual leeting of Tile lakers in
Indiana, at Indianapolis: the records of this meeting indicate that he spoke on the
subject of kilns and tile firing. Records of the 1879 meeting show that Youngman was
made a president of-the group. An expert tile maker, Youngman's factory manufactured™
most of the tile that made Howard and Tipton Counties suitable for agricultural use.
When the demand for tile was met, Frederick Youngman turned his interests more fully
to agriculture and became a highly successful farmer, livestock producer and thresher-
man, eventually owning 380 acres of land. The straightforwardness and integrity which
won Frederick Youngman high esteem as a young man remained undiminished through his
later years; at the time of his death at age 8€ in 19 l;, Frederick Youngman was the
largest landowner in Taylor Township and was generally lauded for his civic spirit and
generosity.

2. DoSCRIPTION :

In 1870, twenty-five year old Frederick Youngman married Dva Hoye

had come to America with her family, leaving Bavaria in 1852 for Rip}
nt
o

; she, like Youngman,
ey County, Indiana.
xr

xjH

Purchasing the defunct tile factory and tract of land in Howard Cou

O

unty in 1870, the
couple would wait five years before starting construction of their home. ¥With brick
purchased from the Schrader Erick Factory in Jonesboro, Indiana, Frederick Youngman buillt
his house soundly, utilizing all masonry bearing walls for interior partitions. It
_seems that Youngman modeled his house after that of Benjamin Harrison, built in 1874

in Indianapolis, for the similarity is striking (see Peat, Tlates 109, 110). .
IYTIRIC2: The house is a two-story brick Italianate structure with a wide, bracketed
cornice of wood. In plan the house is block-like, with shallow side projeciions on
north and south facades. The foundation is of cut fieldstone, under a limestone sill.
The west, or main, facade is divided into three bays; entrance is in the lower left
bay through a single door. Double-hung windows have tall, narrow proportions, and are
decorated with stone hoods, each having an exaggerated keystone rising over a small
cornice and highlighted with incised floral motifs (Pr07C 1). Tre window hoods form
a semi-hexagonal (three-sided) arch over each window. 3S5ills are limestone, with small
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The brick on the north, west (main), and south facades of the house is laid without
headers: instead, all stretchers are used, giving an even appearance. C(n ihe rear
portion of the house (PHOTC 2), common bond is used; here, stone window hoods are
replaced with double rows of headers forming a segmental arch, Windows in the rear
portion of the house are fitted with louvered shuttlers.

Two porches extend across the north face of the building; each commences with the
north projection and fills the recessed wall to the east or west. The western porch,
which turns the corner to cover the entry, is most elaborate, with wood brackets,
scrollwork and pendents. The original slate roof, with decorative patterns, (pHCTOL),
is intact, supported by slender wood columns. The rear porch, more severe in design,
(PHOTO 2), features a different slate pattern, and a simple, bracketed cornice. A1l
stairs from the porches are of limestone.

The roof of the house is a low hip with deck., Originally, the deck was edged with a
metal railing (PHOTO 4), and was covered with decorative slate patterns. The railing
has since been removed, and the slate was coated with a metallic substance to repair
lezsks. The elaborate wood cornice that surrounds the roof on all sides repeats some
of the ornament found on the front porch, including two sizes of brackets: large ones —
with pendents and smaller ones, set in pairs. Low windows with rounded ends alternate
with decorative, oval ended panels beneath each pair of small brackets.

A one-story wing projects from the east wall., Of brick, with gable ended roof, the
structure houses the pantry, smokehouse, summer kitchen and an interior porch. The
wing does not appear in the Atlas illustration for 1876 (PHOTOS 3 and 4). ,

To the north of the house stands a large, four-story barn, built in 1891 to replace
two smaller ones. (PHOTOS 4 and 5) The barn carries a large slate roof with slate-
covered dormers on each slope. The west side of the roof (facing the road) bears the
inscription, in slate, of "F.YOUNGMAN," (PHCTOé). Across the south end of the barn

a pent roof covers the entry; the slate sheathing on this roof bears the date, "1891."

I TERIOR: Although the Youngman House has a symmetrical, block-like massing, its

room arrangement is assymetrical, with a small entry hall on the north side (See sketch
plan). The front door contains an imported, etched-glass window which bears the image
of a stag, surrounded by elaborate borders. The Entry Hall itself is long and narrow,
and contains a stairway on its north wall. The newel post is octagonal (pHOTC 7),

with burl walnut panels. Ornately carved ballusters support the handrail, ornamental
brackets are applied to each stair, and a bead-molding follows the bottom edge of the
open-string stair. The ceiling of the hall is decorated with moldings dividing it into
panels, At the rear of the hall, a door opens into the sitting room; to the right of
the front door is the entrance to the parlor. 3Both the Parlor and the Entry Hall
contain elaborate walnut woodwork with stylized Ionic forms accenting door and window
frames, and geometric and floral motifs on door and window cornices, as well as on
panels under the windows., Baseboards are wide, and decorated with narrow rectangles
formed by molding strips; where the baseboard meets a vertical member it curves down-
ward (PHOTOS 7 and 8), Windows are tall, with double-hung sash divided vertically

I T T e TP s § B . (SIRny. Qe B5 15, W



Form No 10-300a
(Kev 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR OF NPS USE ONLY
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE .

RECEIVED

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

[DATE ENTERED

TR TAL ) TMITaT
FREDERICK YOUIGMALL RCUSZ

CONTINUATION SHEET 7.0 ITEM NUMBER 7 PAGE

— :
uoke [ eutcue | pavrer @ FREDERICK YOUNGMAN HOvsE
ﬁKETCH PLAN (NOT T0 «A@

steEEN®D T L
5 rorca KITCHEN {—— GROUND FLOOR
3 | 3 SECOND FLOOR 1
.y ny g Ok
; Eisls . 4
- 1 &X
\o L DINING \77\“‘75“94 HIRED-MEN'S
| ROOM l'lw QUARTERS
bl gt = B
1
&7 ) BATH BATH {—
an Zax gl NN
Ireplace
L BEDROOM |
I 4ITTNG  RooM BEDROOM -
, “‘ 1
i~
CLOSET

4
|

iy
i J ? PARLOR

._.;1‘

I3



Form No 10-300a

(Kev 10-74) .
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR OR NPS USE ONLY
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
ECEIVED
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES i,
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM \DATE ENTERED
FREDZIRICK YCUNGHMA! HQOU3E

CONTINUATION SHEET THREE ITEM NUMBER 7 PAGE

To the rear of these two rooms are the Sitting Room and a Bedroom.

extends north, creating a shallow projection on the north face of the

with porches to the east and west (see sketch plan). The door on the west con
an etched glass window patterned with a basket of roses. The woodwork in both the
sitting room and bedroom is less ornate than that in the Parlor, utilizing half- and
quarter-round moldings on door and window enframement, and wide baseboards topped
with quarter-round moldings. The sitting room ceiling contains a wood molding which

encircles a central light fixture. On the east wall is an original gas-fueled fireplace,

(FHOTO 10), with an irom grate and surround, decorated with pastoral scenes, bird and
plant motifs. As in the Parlor, windows are fitted with interior shutters. The
Bedroom, entered from the southiwall of the sitting room, is similarly appointed, and
communicates with a small bath on its east wall., This room projects to the south as
the Sitting room does to the north.

To the rear of these rooms are the Dining Room and Kitchen. The Dining Room woodwork
is of simple design, with flat boards edged with low moldings, (PHOTC 9). Three doors
in the dining room connect with: the rear porch and yard; a stairway to the second T
floor, and the kitchen. A large cupboard in the southeast corner of the dining room
contains a pass-through to the Kitchen to the south, ¥indows in these areas do not
have interior shutters. The kitchen is finished simply, with wainscoting the main
decorative element,

The dining room and kitchen occupy the rear of the main, two story block of the house,
To the east is a one-story wing containing: an interior parch, directly behind the
dining room; a summer kitchen; a fitted pantry in the far southeast corner, off the
sumner kitchen; a butchering shed, and a smokehouse in the northeast corner.

Second Floor. As the stairway from the Entry Hall rises and curves to the south,

the north wall curves to follow it. The second floor hall is unusual in that it forms
a reverse curve along its length, (see sketch plan). At the western end of the hall,
directly over the entryway, is a small room fitted with a door containing a glass panel;
this room was used as a playroom and nursery, Three large bedrooms occupy the space
above the parlor, sitting room and Bedroom on the first floor. The rooms are arranged
along the curving hallway, and contain decorative woodwork and interior shutters. At
the east end of théhall is a door which divides the front portion of the house from
the rear portion, which was used by hired help. Over the dining room is a large
sleeping room; woodwork here is flat and unadorned. In the southeast corner, above
the kitchen, is a smaller room which has access to a bath. Stairways in the rear
portion lead down to the dining room and up to the attic.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE )
1. ARCHITZECTURAL SIGNIFICANCZ

The Frederick Youngman House is a distinguished example of the Italianate style of
architecture popular in Indiana during the second half of the 19th century. The

house, vhich was completed in 1876, bears a strong resemblance to the 1874 Benjamin
Harrison home in Indianapolis, designed by H., Brandt. Youngman's house 1s not only

designed with excellence, it is constructed well, with masonry bearing walls through-
out. The interior trim is unusual, espscially in the Parlor and Entry Hall, where
heavily scaled walnut moldings form Ionic pilasters around doors and windows. In-
teresting, too, are the variation in woodwork from room to room, and the absence of
wood-burning fireplaces in the house, the latter due to the fact that Youngman had
his own gas well and installed central heating instead. The house retains a high
level of integrity, having changed 1little through its 100 years. Although the tile
factory is no longer extant, some features of the landscape seen in the 1876 engrav-
ing are intact, including the drive running between house and barns which led to

the drain-tile office.

2., HISTORICAL SIGHIFICAICE

Apart from its obviously distinguished design, this structure bears significance in
that it was built by Frederick Youngman, and it remains a physical reminder of that
gentleman's role in the economic development of Howard and Tipton Counties. Yor
man's early involvement in the manufacture of machine-made drain tile in Indiana is

a fact widely recognized: while apprenticed in Decatur County, Youngman is said to
have "turned out the first machine-made tile ever produced in Indiana," {Morrow,

p. 480). Actually, four machine-powered tile manufacturers were operating in Indiana
around 1858, but certainly Youngman was involved with the process in its 1nfancy,
earning him the title, "Pioneer tile maker of Indiana," (Blanchard, p. 228). 1In
1883, Youngman's horse-powered factory manufactured more tile than any other
establishment in northern Indiana, and was lauded by Blanchard as greatly responsible
for the arability of Howard and northern Tipton Counties. Tile drainage, Charles
Kittleborough said in 1914, was the most beneficial and far reaching public enterprise
ever undertaken by citizens of Indiana, for it meant the redemption of previously
non-arable swampland; Frederick Youngman's contribution to this enterprise, and his
own success as a result of it, are phusically evident in uhe house he built in 1876

and the rich farmland which stlll surrounds it.
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